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Questions and answers raised for the tender ENER/C2/2012/421-1   
 

Algae bioenergy siting, commercial deployment and development analysis 
 

Questions and answers raised for the tenders 
 

Update: 25.09.2012 
 

 
Question 1: Could you please provide me with the documents, further information, 
specifications and additional documents (including documents for competitive dialogue and 
a dynamic purchasing system)? 
Answer: You can find all related information for this tender at: 
http://ec.europa.eu/dgs/energy/tenders/index_en.htm 
 
Question 2: May I ask if the tender is still actual after Connie Hedegaard and Günther Oettinger 
comments to limit crop-based biofuels to 5% of total energy consumption? 
Answer: Yes it is. 
 
Question 3: If YES, may I ask if only the EU Algae Cluster activities should be included or if a wider 
range like IEA Bioenergy and Advanced Motorfuel  activities and work of  platforms like the 
DECHEMA Algae platform should be included? 
Answer: The tender is not limited to the EU Algae Cluster activities. It is general. 
 
Question 4: May I ask for more information on the liaison with the mentioned FP 7 project? Does it 
make sense to contact the consortium leaders before the application for the tender and is welcome 
to attend their project meetings during the time of the tender? 
Answer: It is up to the tenderer to decide the best structure of the tender application. Attending an 
FP7 project meeting is up to the coordinator and the consortium members to decide. However  this is 
not needed for the tender. 
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